

CHACOMBE PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the **Parish Council Meeting** held on **Monday, 6 August 2018** at 7.00pm in the Village Hall.

Public Time.

Michael Holloway came to discuss the Conservation bank in Silver Street North. It has been neglected but had been strimmed/mowed in the past. He felt that The Parish Council should be looking after it. It was stated that damage to cars, minor scratches was occurring owing to its poor upkeep. He felt that the verge was not protected and the person he spoke to at NCC stated that Silver Street North did not have protected status.

Barrie Morse stated that the Conservation bank in Silver Street North is not a Conservation bank as there was never a consultation. This has in the past been cut and managed. As cars are parked inconsiderably it is difficult to drive along the road. Would it be possible to dig into the bank so cars are not projecting into the road? The bin lorry is not able to get down there, and emergency vehicles would have issues.

Present: Cllrs Peter Gliwitzki, Richard Bee, Bob Fyfe, Bryan Wimbush, Ian Williams and the Clerk.

		Action
	<p>Apologies: Cllrs: Roger Bell and Brendan Jenkins Absent : Robert Tustian Cllr: Taylor arrived at 19:04</p>	
18084	<p>Minutes of previous meeting :2 July 2018 Draft minutes had been distributed, were taken as read and signed as a true record of the meeting.</p>	
17111	<p>Radar Speed Signs As yet there is not a confirmed date for the poles to be erected.</p>	
18086	<p>Telephone Box A community project to be put on the list for capital projects. Could be a library as in other parts of the country. Cost from £100, as the residents what they think, via The Chimes and at the Horticultural Show on the 27 August. Would the resident be interested in raising funds for this?</p>	Cllr. Williams
18087	<p>Conservation Verge Silver Street Historically this has been managed. In May 2012 the Conservation sign was moved by NCC to Silver Street North. Contact County Council to clarify the legal position and how to manage the areas. Money can then be allocated to the management of the verges. An engineer's report would be needed to be obtained for the bank onto Berry Close. Confirm designation of Conservation verge and maintenance. Parking on the conservation verge in Silver Street is still happening.</p>	Clerk
18073	<p>Burial Ground. The next meeting is on 9 August 2018 for the group. Resolution The Parish Council have reconsidered the legal advice given and stand by the interpretation given by counsel Parish Council has agreed in principal to a land transfer, but do not agree that a burial ground is an amenity.</p>	

18075	Cardinal Energy Comparisons were looked at and it was confirmed that they could also take on the maintenance. Would E-on match the quote?				Clerk
18078	Speeding Tractor A letter has been sent to the farmer regarding residents' concerns. A follow up letter explaining how the speed signs will collect and record data to be sent.				Clerk
18089	Planning S/2018/1574/CON Bojangles. 17 Thorpe Road, Chacombe. OX17 2JW Fell G1 Spruce, Pinus.				
18090	S/2018/1469/LBC The George and Dragon. 1 Thorpe Road. Chacombe. OX17 2JW. Replace asbestos roof tiles with Marley Eternit Grey Slate Tiles, timber roof light and partial rebuild of damaged carpark wall.				
Finance					
Barclays Bank Statements as of 31 July 2018					
					£23541.65
Business Current Account					
Business Saver					£9456.78
Community Account					<u>£2555.35</u>
					£.35553.78
Expenditure					
	Cheque	Payable to	Amount	Power	
18091	101727	Ground Care Company	£360.00	Public Health Act 1987s 164 Open Spaces Act	
Information from Councillors					
Cllr. Wimbush: Resident had complained about overhanging branches over the ford. Berry Close footpath blocked. Cllr. Taylor: One tree to be removed from the front of the Village Hall. Quotes have been obtained for the damaged floor. The building work will be in stages. Cllr. Gliwitzki: Repair of potholes are not to the required standard. Cllr Williams: Has spoken to people parking in the gateway adjacent to Chinner Farm and they removed the litter.					

The next meeting is on 3 September 2018

There being no further business the meeting closed at 20.07

0818 cpcm .docx